CITY OF HIGH POINT
AGENDA ITEM

hich
jpoint.

TITLE: Purchase of Ford Interceptor SUVs

FROM: Kevin Rogers, Fleet Director

MEETING DATE: July 15, 2024

PUBLIC HEARING: N/A

ADVERTISED DATE/BY: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Formal Bid Recommendation

PURPOSE: The Fleet Services Department needs to place an order for fifteen (15) Ford Interceptor
SUVs. The NC State Contract# STC 2510A will be utilized. The vehicles are 2025 models and have
been identified for consideration by the City Council for approval.

BACKGROUND: The Police Department is currently using similar vehicles that need replacing based
on mileage and condition. The new Ford Interceptors are like other vehicles in the city and will meet
their needs. The price of $41,347.76 is for the vehicle and equipment package with DMV fees of
$1240.43. Total cost for fifteen (15) is $638,822.85. The estimated delivery is October 2024.

BUDGET IMPACT: Funds are available in the 2024-25 budget.

RECOMMENDATION/ACTION REQUESTED: The Fleet Services Department recommends
purchasing fifteen (15) Ford Interceptor SUVs from Performance Ford in the amount of $638,822.85.
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BID RECOMMENDATION

DEPARTMENT] Fleet Services

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE:lley 15, 2024

BID NO.; CONTRACT NO.{STC 2510A DATE OPEN:

DESCRIPTION:

2025 Ford Interceptor SUV's.

PURPOSE:

The fleet services department needs to place an order for fifteen (15) ford interceptor SUVs. The NC State Contract# STC
2510A will be utilized. The vehicles are 2025 models and have been identified for consideration by the city council for
approval. The police department is currently using similar vehicles that are in need of replacement due to age, hours, and

condition.

COMMENTS:

The 2025 Ford Interceptor SUV's are similar to the ones they are currently using and will meet their needs. The
NC State Contract price for each vehicle is $41,347.76 plus $1240.43 for the equipment package and DMV fees.
The total cost for the fifteen (15) vehicles is $638,822.85. The estimated delivery date is October 2024.

RECOMMEND AWARD TO: | Pgrformance Ford AMOUNT$638,822.85

JUSTIFICATION:

Using this bid allows the City of High Point to take advantage of the volume discount offered
through the NC State Contract.

ACCOUNTING UNIT ACCOUNT ACTIVITY CATEGORY BUDGETED AMOUNT
501271 532401 $638,822.85
TOTAL BUDGETED AMOUNT $638,822.85

Digitally signed by KEVIN ROGERS
perARTMENT HEAD:| KEVIN ROGERS 582280701 o7:1346 000 | paTE: [07/01/2024

The Purchasing Division concurs with recommendation submitted by the I Fleet Services Iand recommends
award to the lowest responsible, responsive b'dder|Performance Ford |in the amount of $638,822.85 .
PURCHASING Digitally signed by Candy E. H

MANAGER: Candy E. Harmon g 2240701 09:1051 0400 DATE: (7/1/2024

FINANCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR: |Bobby Fitzjohn ose 5670t oetsss cio |DPATE: [7/1/24

Approved for Submission to Council

CITY MANAGER: DATE:

(For City Council Approval Only)






